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‘Tradewell, Becky

From: Schneider, Christian i
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2003 3:12 PM

To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: RE: 2001 AB 361 Bill Draft Request

Becky,

Please draft the bill without the amendment that was adopted. Thank you.

Chris
----- Original Message-----
From: Tradewell, Becky
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2003 10:57 AM
To: Schneider, Christian
Subject: RE: 2001 AB 361 Bill Draft Request
Chris,

The Assembly adopted Assembly Amendment 1 (LRBa0561), offered by Rep. Sykora, last session. Would you like
me to incorporate that amendment into the bill draft?

Becky Tradewell
6-7290

----- Original Message-----
From: Schneider, Christian
Sent:  Monday, March 03, 2003 10:53 AM
To: Tradewell, Becky
Subject: 2001 AB 361 Bill Draft Request

Becky,

- Senator Harsdorf would Iiké to get a draft of 2001 AB 361 for introduction this session.
Thank you.

Christian Schoeider

Committee Clerk, Senate Committee on Higher Education and Toutism
Staff, Joint Committee on Finance

Office of State Senator Sheila Harsdotf

(608)266-7745

christian.schneider@legis.state.wi.us
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1 April 30, 2001 — Introduced by Representatives SYKORA, PETROWSKI, FREESEX

{ GUNDERSON, KEDZIE, KREIBICH, MILLER, OWENS, OTT, PETTIS, PLOUFF, SERATTI,
STARZYK, TOWNSEND, VRAKAS and WADE, cosponsored by Senators BRESKE,
HARSDORF, SCHULTZ and ZIEN. Referred to Committee on Agriculture.
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AN ACT to amend 29.736 (1) (b), 95.60 (3m) and 95.60 (4s) (c); and o repeal and

recreate 95.60 (3) of the statutes; relating to: the requirement that operators
of fish farms provide evidence of fish health and granting rule-making

authority.

Analysis by the Legislative Referénce Bureau

Current law requires a person who operates a fish farm to register a ually the
fish farm with the @epartment of Agriculture, frade and éonsumer otection
(DATCP). Current law also requires the operator of a fish fafm to obtain annually
a fish health certificate for any fish eggs present or any fish reared on the fish farm,
except that an operator who does not sell, distribute, or release live fish or fish eggs
may rely on the health certificate of the person from whom the operator obtained fish
or fish eggs.

This bill eliminates the requirement to obtain a fish health certificate. The bill

authorizes DATCP to promulgate rules that require a fish farm operator to provide
any evidence of fish health that Wﬁrﬁnes is necessary. AT ¢

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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ASSEMBLY BILL 361 ' _ SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 29.736 (1) (b)Jof the statutes is amended to read:

29.736 (1) (b) “Qualified inspector” means a veterinarian licensed under ch.
453 or a person Who is qualified to issue provide evidence of fish health ecertificates
under s. 95.60 (4s) (c).

SECTION 2. 95.60 (3) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

95.60 (3) The department may promulgate rules, applicable to persons who
operate fish farms, that require any evidence of fish health that the department
determines is necessary.

SECTION 3. 95.60 (3m) of the statutes is amended to read:

95.60 (3m) A person who operates a fish farm shall annually register the fish
farm with the department. The person registering the fish farm shall provide any
evidence of the fish health certificate %\required under sub. (3) and shall identify the
activities that will be engaged in, the species of fish that will be used, and the
facilities that will be used on the fish farm.

SECTION 4. 95.60 (4s) (c)Jof the statutes is amended to read:

95.60 (4s) (c¢) In consultation with the department of natural resources,

promulgate rules specifying the qualifications that a person who is not a

~ veterinarian must satisfy in order to issue provide evidence of fish health

(END)



: Emery, Lynn

" From: Schneider, Christian
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2003 1:05 PM
To: Emery, Lynn
Subject: Jacketed copy of LRB 2209
“ Lynn,

I thought | had requested a jacketed copy of LRB 2209, but apparently | don’t have it. Can you send me the jacketed
copy? Thanks. .

Christian Schneider

Committee Cletk, Senate Committee on Higher Education and Tourism
Staff, Joint Committee on Finance

Office of State Senator Sheila Harsdorf

(608)266-7745

christian.schneider@legis.state.wi.us



